Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee

Tuesday 7 September 2021 at 10.00 am

To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership

Councillors Lewis Chinchen, Ruth Milsom and Sioned-Mair Richards
Mick Rooney (Reserve)

Sheffiel

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for
taxis and public entertainment.

As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings
may not be open to members of the public.

Recording is allowed at Licensing Committee meetings under the direction of the
Chair of the meeting. Please see the website or contact Democratic Services for
details of the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at council
meetings.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council’s website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday.

You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

If you require any further information please contact John Turner on 0114 273 4122
or email john.turner@sheffield.gov.uk

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.


http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/business-economy/licensing/general-licensing
http://www.sheffield.gov.uk/
mailto:john.turner@sheffield.gov.uk

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA
7 SEPTEMBER 2021

Order of Business

Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements
Apologies for Absence

Exclusion of Public and Press
To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and
public

Declarations of Interest
Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered
at the meeting

Licensing Act 2003 - 283 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8NX
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI)
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:

o participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate
further in any discussion of the business, or

o participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a
member of the public.

You must:

o leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct)

o make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent.

o declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’s Monitoring Officer within 28
days, if the DPI is not already registered.

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.

e Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain,
which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes.

e Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.

e Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or
a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial
interest) and your council or authority —

under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be

executed; and
which has not been fully discharged.

Page 5 1



e Any beneficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
have and which is within the area of your council or authority.

e Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil
partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month
or longer.

e Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) —
the landlord is your council or authority; and
the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a
beneficial interest.

e Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in
securities of a body where -

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of
your council or authority; and

(b) either -
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or
if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal
value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total
issued share capital of that class.

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity;
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).

You have a personal interest where —

e adecision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s
administrative area, or

e trelates to oris likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but

are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with
whom you have a close association.

Page 6 2



Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to
you previously.

You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take.

In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought. The Monitoring
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’'s Audit and
Standards Committee in relation to a request for dispensation.

Further advice can be obtained from Gillian Duckworth, Director of Legal and
Governance on 0114 2734018 or email gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk.

Page 7 3


mailto:gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda Iltem 5

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL Shefficld
Licensing Sub Committee
Report S et
Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing
Date: 7th September 2021 — 10am
Subject: Licensing Act 2003
Author of Report: Jayne Gough
Summary: To consider an application to Grant a premises licence

made under the Licensing Act 2003.

283 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8NX (fka 7 Hills)

Recommendations: That Members carefully consider the representations made and take such
steps, as the Sub Committee consider necessary for the promotion of the
Licensing Objectives.

Background Papers: Attached documents

Category of Report: OPEN

Page 9



REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER Ref No 66/21

(HEAD OF LICENSING) TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

LICENSING ACT 2003

283 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8NX (fka 7 Hills)

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider an application for the grant of a premises licence made under section 17 of
the Licensing Act 2003.

THE APPLICATION
The applicant is Sina Jodaneh.

The application was received by the Licensing Service on the 16" July 2021 and can be
found attached at Appendix ‘A’ of this report.

There is currently a premises licence in place for this address, but this was revoked at
Licensing Sub-Committee on the 18" °f August 2020 after a Review was submitted by
South Yorkshire Police for:

¢ Prevention of Crime and Disorder
¢ Public Safety

¢ Prevention of public nuisance

¢ Protection of children from harm

The application for Review was also supported by Trading Standards and a local
Councillor.

This decision was appealed by the licence holders and is yet to be heard at Magistrates
Court, therefore the revocation has not yet come into effect and the premises has
continued to operate. Itis hoped that this grant application is granted, and the previous
licence will be surrendered be the previous licence holders to negate the need for the
appeal hearing.

REASONS FOR REFERRAL

A representation concerning the application is at Appendix ‘B’, and is from the
following party:

e 1 x Local Resident

There have been no other comments or objections received from interested parties or
Responsible Authorities throughout the consultation period.

The applicant and objector who made the written representation have been invited to

attend the hearing. Copies of the front page of the notices are attached to this report
labelled Appendix ‘C’.

Page 10



4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

6.2

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3.1

8.0

8.1

POLICIES TO CONSIDER
Sheffield City Council Statement of Licensing Policy.

https://www.sheffield.gov.uk/home/business/licences-permits-reqistrations/about-
licences

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications arising from this application. However,
additional costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In such an eventuality
it may not be possible to recover all these costs. The impact of these additional costs
(if any) will be kept under review and may be subject of a further report during the year.

THE LEGAL POSITION

The Licensing Act 2003 at section 4 (1) requires the Licensing Authority to carry out its
functions with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives which section 4(2) sets out
as:-

a) the prevention of crime and disorder,

b) public safety,

c) the prevention of public nuisance,

d) the protection of children from harm.

Section 4(3) of the Licensing Act also requires the Licensing Authority to have regard to
the published statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by the Secretary
of State under section 182. i

HEARINGS REGULATIONS

Regulations governing hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 have been made by the
Secretary of State.

The Licensing Authority has provided all parties with the information required in the
Regulations to the 2003 Act as set out at Appendix ‘C’.

Attached at Appendix ‘C’ is the following: -

a) a copy of the Notice of Hearing;

b) the rights of a party provided in Regulations 15 and 16;

c) the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at the hearing
d) the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

APPEALS

The Licensing Act 2003 section 181 and Schedule 5 makes provision for appeals to be
made by the applicant and those making representations against decisions of the
Licensing Authority to the Magistrates’ Court.

Page 11



9.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

9.1  That Members carefully consider the representations made and take such steps as the
Sub Committee consider appropriate for the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

10.0 OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE
10.1 To grant the premises licence in the terms requested.
10.2 To grant the premises licence with conditions.

10.3 To reject the whole or part of the application.

Ci)\,un—» \~ i

Stephen Lonnia Date: 7t September 2021
Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing

Page 12



Appendix ‘A

Application



Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing this
form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes
and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I Sina Jodaneh apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing
Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I am
making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance
with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

283 Ecclesall Road

Post town Post code
Sheffield S1i BNX

Telephone number of premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £18,250 (kand B)

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

Please tick ¥

a) An individual or individuals* X please complete section (A)
b) 2 person other than an individual*

i as a limited company T please complete section (B)

ii. as a partnership ] please compiete section (B)

fil, as an unincorporated association or O please complete section (B)

iv, other (for example a statutory corporation) 0 please complete section (B)

c) a recognised ciub ] please complete section (B)

d) a charity O please complete section {B)

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment il please complete section (B)

f) a health service body ] please complete section (B)

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care (] please complete section (B)

Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospitai

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
O please complete section (B)

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners i
icenslng Soficitors

Page 14



“ If you are applving as a person described In (@) or (b) pi=ase confirm; Piease tick [0 yes
. [ am carrying on or proposing to carry on 3 business which
involves tha use of the premises for licensable activitles; or b4
. I am making the application pursyant to a

& Statutory function or O
o A function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogativa C
(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)
3 B = Other title p—
Mr = Mrs ] Miss [ Ms U] iRar samdaiby Bevi L5
Surname o R First rames e - —

! Jodaneh = | Sina

[ Date of Birth: -1
b — — ——— ——— e — ——— ——— —— — -— i
Nethonaliiy: Britieh I

Currant postal address if differznt | SRR B . o -

from premisas address

oost Town - e | Postcode NS -

Daytime contact telephone number _gfo Agent - 01:4 2658684 |

Email address (optional) - e

Second Individual Applicant (if applicable)

: - . Other title ey
Mr ! | 1 M 3 -

Mr a s Miss ] s O (For example, Rev) i
_Surname S N First ngmes - =
Date of Bimh:

[ Nationality: _ B

Current postal addrass if different - N -

from premises address

Post Town L Postzode | - ]

Daytimea contact telephone number L —

Email address (optional) [ - - - -

Carvarted ta Word by
John Gaunt & Partnars
Licensing Soiicitors

N3

Page 15



(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

ant s full, Where aporopriata siea ¥
1 ner than a body coroorate), sleass give the name

Name

Registered rum re applicable)

Ty —
PR

v, unincorporated &ssociati

Descrigtion of applican: (for example, parts

Part 3 ~ Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? Day Month Year

A1 P

As soon as possible. - (A1

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited paricd, Day Month  Year
when do you want it to end?
i il {
If 5,000 or more peopie are expected to attend the premisas 2t any one time,
please state tha number expected to attend. | MEA [

Converted to Word by
Jomin Gaunt & Zartners 3
Licensing Solicitors

Page 16



Wit the premises as an off lcence with grocery products for the following licensabie

= of alcohol
. Monday to Saturday: 06.00 — 04.00 the following marning;
»  Sunday: 07.00 - 03.00 the following maorning.

Late night refreshment
*  Monday to Saturday: 23,00 - 04.00 the following morning;
+ Sunday: 23.00 - 03.00 the following morning.

Hours open to the public
»  Monday to Saturday: 06.00 - 04.00 the following morning;
*  Sunday: 07.00 - 03.00 the following morning.

In accordance with appropriate guidance, tha stors is to be licensed in its entirety in accordance with drawing
001, deposited with this application,

Comprehansive steps to promote the llcensing objectives ars statad in 30x M below.

Corverted o ‘Word by
J Zaunt & >artners 4
Licensing Solicfters

Page 17




What licensable activities do you Intend to carry on from the premises?
ing Act 2003 and Schadule 1 and 2 fo the L

asing Act 20033

{Please see sertions | and 14 of the Lice

Please tick O vas
Erovislon of regulated entertainment (please read guldance note 2)

a) Plays (if ticking ves, flil in box A)

b) Films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) O
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) O
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (If ticking yes, fill in box D) 1
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) -
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) i
g) performances of dance (if ticking ves, fill in box G) 3
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, () or (g) (if ticking yes, flll in box H) 3
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking ves, fill in box I &=
Supply of ajcohe] (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A

Indoors

perfery

Plays Wil the

Standard days and tmings ¢

(please read guldance note 73 Qutdoors

Day Start ! Finish Both

For Please give |

Tus

Wed State any seasonal variaki

Converted to word by
Jonn Gaunt & Partrers
Licensing Solicitors

T

Page 18




Will the exhibition o E
t kK {YHp

10

imings

"W

iiease rerd guldarce noi

Daw Shart i Finich

Mon

ns (please read guidance o

s

nibitlon of fiims 2t
ase read guldarce

Non sta 5, Whare vou infend o

4 in Be column en

mn

the premises for the
tne left, plesze list ¢

ndard

Sat

Sup

C

Indoar sperting avents Pleasz give further 4 lease read guldance note 4)

Standard days and timings

(plaase read guldan_ce note : |

Day St F

Mo

i Cirsen

P e

Thur awvents at
JUiiance

[ 3%

Sat

193]
o
i)

Converted to Word by
Jehna Gaunt & Partners -
Licensing Saolizitors

Page 19



D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainmaent
Standard days and timings

(please read guidance pote 7)

Day

he bex
¢ outdoors o
nota 3.

e '“'kep!an:e
rtﬁa'selﬁii‘

|dil“ll:ﬂ

Mo

Live music
Standard davs and
{please read guidar

Dy Skart
Men Please glve

Tiiir
Fri

- guicence noke 6}
gk B
(g
X

Comeertad to Word by
John Gaunt & Parthers
iicensing 3 rs

Page 20




| Will the L
§ outdoors ort [
| 3
Finish |
.| Please give further detalls hare (please read guldanc
Wed
Thur
Frl ings., W
ment at di
:d guidancs
Sat B
Sun
Performances of dance o pltds =
Standard days and timings nce nota 3} b=
(please read guidance note 7;
Day | S
Mon o
Wit Shati any saaso ns for the pedformanee of dange
53
Fhir

Bl s
U

Converts
John Zau
Licensing

Page 21




BE remn cuitanee noie 73

Please give a destription of the type ¢ tertaingg

Day { Start Finish Indaors
‘ Outdeors
Man
I
|
Tue “detaiis hers (please read guidance note &)

Thisr

State any 5z

1’
within fe), (F} o

asenal varia

[9) (plea

Sat

W

Non standard
slmflar o
the cojus

tha entertainment of
; times to those listed In

I

Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings

(please read guldance note 7}

Start

Aignt refrash

TS or outdonrs or Both - piease

guidance nore 33, ; ‘

23:00

23:00

24:00

23:00¢

a1

0= S

23:00

04:00

prowision of late night refreshment {please read

afa
eri 23:00 400 intend to use the oramise a
nimes, to those iisted in the coiumn o th
Sar 23:00 04103
Sun 23:00 TRl

Convarted fo Word By
ichn Gaunt & Partrers

Licensing Solicitors

10

Page 22




J

Supply

af alcohal

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 7)

VY

{Please tick box v

the supply of aleohe

.

t the premises

| On the premmises

Day | Start Firen g
Mon | 06:00 | 04:00 State any sex
Tue 06:00 04:00 | /e
Wed 16:00 U4:00 B
U4:00

i 0&:00
Sat 06:00 (4:00 n/a
Sun _(_)7:00 03:00

State the name and detalis of the individual whom you wish to spacify uon the licerce as premises sun

aryisor

Name: Sina Jodaneh ‘
Date of Birth: GG :
Address: (NG
Postcode: NEND !

| Personal Licence number (if known): 2100158LAPER ‘
Issuing licensing authority (if known): London Borough of Bromiey

itany adult erierts
premises that may give rise to co

Nane,

Canverted to Word by

Page 23



L

Hours premises are Stete any seasehe vaiigilon (plesss read puldance rote 5)
open to the public
Standard days and timings n/a
(please read guldance note 7)
Day | Start | Finish
Man 06:00 04:00
Tum 05:00 84:00
Wed D65:00 5400
Non standarg & : the pubiic

= — — at differant : 2 l2ft, please list (piease read
P 06:C0 2288 | guldancs note 6)
0500 04:00 | /a
Sar | 06:00 04:00
Sun 07:00 G3:00

M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General ~ all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guldance note 10)

I have undertaken my own risk assessmant ant orodose fo kake the |

wing staos

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

i

(o]

CCTV shall be installed with recarding facilities such recordings shall be retained for a period of 28
days (except where such retention cannot be achieved due to reasonable periods of maintenance or
repair) and made available within & reasonable time upon request by the pollce as long as the request
is In accordance with data protection principles.
A zero tolerance an drugs will be adopted.
Alcohol shall not be sold In an open contalner or be consumed In the licensed premises.
The premises wiil operate a proof of age scheme and will require photographic Identification from any
person who appears to under the age of 25 years and signage to the effect Is to be prominently
displayed with the pramises, Including the gremises entrance and behind the service counter.
All members of staff Involved in the retall sale of alcohol shall be trained in the prevention of
underage sales of alcohol at least once every 6 manths. The training must Include:

o What age restricted products are sold at the store

o The Challenge 25 Policy and what thls means

o What form of ID the business will accept as proof of age

o How to complete the refusals book
Detalls of training will be recorded in an electranic or paper record and this Information shall be made
available for inspection by the poiice or any other authorised person on request, with all such records
being retained for at least 12 months. Training records must specify:

o The name of the tralnee

o The name of the trainer

¢ The date the training was delivared
The nature of the training i.e. induction/initiat or refreshar
The trainee must also sign a declaration confirming that they have undertaken and understood the
raining. The Declaration document shail be made availabie for inspection by the police ¢r any other
authorised person on request and shall be retained for at least 12 months
A refusals book (cr equivalent) shall be kept at the premises to record all instances where saje of
alcohol is refused,
Such records shall show:
The basis for the refusal;
The person making the decision to refuse; and
The date and time of the refusal.
Such records shall be retained at the Premises for at ieast 12 months, and shali be made available for

O

000

inspection by the Police or any other authorised persor on request. The rafusa! icg will be checked

Converted to Word by

John Gaunt & Partriers 11
Licensing Solicitors

Page 24




and signed : u’fleg iia .!‘v by n*a*v’gem»’m,

7. Al alcohe! and toba
be accompanied with ¢ oices w2 Hlotel

ongside any apnlicable A'“RS Schema
prnmaea ro a minimum of § mon hs an
authorised officers of Sheffield C
sold in the premises are to be entar e til and ra/ﬂ'pts given.

B. The Pramises Lizenca Holder and / 1'* Des gna cd Premises Suservisor will 2nsure that ali staff are
Instructed and trained on the qub1ec flicit alcohal and tobac @ products, including seriodic
refresher training. Records of tha FEIJ,‘ g will be made and kept up to date and chackad on a reguiar
basis by tha Pramqes Licence Helder and / or Designatad ’-”‘remzses Supervisor,

9. The individuals known as Jwan Butimar, Shlwan Butimar and Hadi Butimar shail be excluded from
either holding the premises licencs or bei ing appointzd as DPS at the premises. They will not be
involved in the day to day running of the licensad premises, neor be employed as manager/or as a
member of staff at the licansed premises,

rom a bena fide wholesalar, Al such ourc .ases will
llow Full traceability through the supply ¢

the supplier. Invoices will be s Q:a‘"ﬂd cn the
rovlded on the request to oolice officers o

criable and valid reason for doing so, All Items

—r"—

) Public safety

See (b) abova

d) The prevention of public nuisance

10, A member of

Bl usL carry out a check for littar in tha immediate area surrounding the premises
2ach avaning a

Hh

arf m

fter tha premises has closed and remove any such ijtter.

11, Notices will ba dis Iayﬁd requesting customers do not drink in the street outside the pramises and
respect the nas ds of lecal neighbours.

12. Deliverias will take place during normal operating timeas.

&) Tha protaction of children from har

The restrictions set ot in the Licens 3 will apply.
See (b) above

Converted to Word by

Johr Gau Partners )

Licersing Ssiiciters

Page 25




Chacklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
. I have made or enclosad payment of tha fea
¢ [ have enclosed the plan of the pramisas
U I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
othars wheare applicablg
< I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be oremises
supervisor, if applicable
* D understand that I must now advertise my application
* I understand that if I do not comply with the abave requirements my application will be rejected

URE B REBRE

* {Appiicablz to ali individual apolicants, including those in & partnership which is not a limitad
lizability partnership, but not companles or limitad liability partnershios} I have incliuded
documents demonstrating my entitlament to work in the Unlted Kingdom (plaase read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.,

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 248 OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK
WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED
FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT
WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A
CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006
AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE
THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
1S DISQUALIFIED,

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 14

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly autharlsed agent. Piease read guidance
note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

+  {Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a nartnership
which is not a limited liabllity partnership} [ understand I am not
antitled to be issued with a iicence if [ do not have the entitlement to
live and work in the UK {or if I am subject o a condition preventing me
from doing work relating to the carrying on of a ficensabie activity) and
that my licence will become invalid if [ cease to be entitied to live and

Declaration work in the UK (please read guidance note LS5

* The DPS named in this appiication form is entitled to work in the UK
{and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof
of entitlepgent to work, if appropriate {please see note 15)

Signature: John Gaunt & Partnars

Date: 16th July 2021 ...00eservninn,
CAPBTLY: SONCIONS. .vvvv1ivie oot

For joint applications signature of 2™ applicant or 2% applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. (Piease read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what

capacity.




spondence zssoc & this

aiplication (please read guidance n

Johm Gausit & Partners
Omega Court
372 Cemetery Road

| Post tover | Post cads
Shaffield | S11 8FT

| 0114 2668684

Telephone niumber (I 2

i WG

‘ reier i correspond &
bson@john-gaunt.co, uik

brn

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premisas, for 2xample the type of premises, its Jenzrai situatlon and iayout and any other information
which could ba relavant to the llcansing objectives, Wnera your application includes off-supplies of aleohol and YO
Intend to orovide a place for consumptlon of these off-supplies, vou must Include a description of whera the place
#ilf b2 and its proximity to the pramises,

2. Incerms of specific regulated entertalnments please note that:

. Plays: no licanca i3 required for performances vazn 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that tha
audlence does nol excead 500,

. Films: no licenca Is required for ‘rot-for-profit’ film exhibition hald in community sramisas petween 08,00
and 23.00 on any day provided that the audlence does not exceed 300 and the organisar (3) gets consant
to the scraering from a person who is responsible for the premises: and {B) ensures that each such
screening abides by age classiflcation ratings.

. indoor sporting avents: no licence |s required for performancss betwesn 08.00 and 22.00 on any day,
provided that the audience does not exceed 1000,

. Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no llcence Is raquired for a contest, axhibition or display of Gresn-
Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 an any day, provided that the audlenca
does not exceed 1000, Comblned fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
cembines boxing or wrestling with one or mora martial arts - are licepsable as a soxlng or wrestling
antertalnment rather than an indoor sporting event.

. Liva music: no licance parmissian is requirad for:

= a performance of unamplifiad live music betwesn 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, an any premisss,

3 2 performanca of amplified lve music between 08.90 and 23.0C an any day on pramises
gutharised to sell alcohel for ronsumgtion on those pramises, provided that the audience does
not exceed 500.

a perfarmance of amplified live music betwaen 08.00 and 23,00 on any day, in a workplace that
Is not licensed to sall alcohol on those premises, provided that the audlence does not axceed
300,

7 a performance of ampilfied live musie between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church nall,
village hall, community hall, or other simitar community premises, that Is not licensad by a
bramises licence to sell zlcohol, provided that (@) the audience does not sxcead 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance from a person whe is responsible for the
oremises,

a performance of amplifled live music batwean 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at tha non-
residential premises of (i) a local autharlty, or (ii) a school, or (ift} a nospital, provided that (a)
the audlence does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consant for the parformanca on
the raiavant premises from: {i} the local authority concernad, or {il) the school or {11y the nealth
tarz providar for the hospital,

. Recorded Music: na licence permission Is requlred for:

any plaving of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 cn any day on premises authorised [Xe]
sell alcohal for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not excesd
300,
any playing of recorded music betweaen 08.00 and 23,00 on any day, in a church hall, village
nall, community hali, or other similar communlity premises, that is not licensad oy 2 premises
licence to sell alconal, provided that (a) the audience does not axcesd 504, and (2] the
organiser gats consent for the perfarmance from a 3erson whe is responsiblz for the premises.
any playing of racarded music betwaen 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at tha nan-residential
remises of {i} a local autherity, or (ii) a school, or (1) a hospital, providad that {a) the
audience does not excesd 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for tha performa

nce on the

Converted to Word by
Sohn Gaunt & Partner
15ing Solicttars

,_
F

Page 27



i

6.

4

LGN
11,
1R.

.
R

15,

releyant premisas from: (1) the lozal authority congarnad. or (1) the school sropriater or (it} the

f2aith care provider for the hospital,

. batwean 08,00 and 23.00 on any day, nrovided that tha
gerformanca which amounts o adult antertalnment rem alns
. ity exemptlons: ro llcencs is required batwasn 08,00 and 23.00 an any day, with no limit on

audience size for:
any 2ntemainmeant taking piace on ¢

o
provided by or on bahalf of the lncal authorlty;
2ny 2ntertalnment taking pl nospltal pramises of the health care Bre
2ntertainment is provided by or on behaif of the nealth care provider;
- any antertainment taking place on the premises of the sehoal where the antertainment Is
arovided by or or behalf of the school propri ; and
any antzrtalnment (excluding flims and a boxing or wrastling entertalinment) taking place af a
mravelling clreus, pravided that {a) it takes place within a moveable structure that
accommodatas the audience, and {0} that the travaliing clrcus has not nesn {ocatad on tha same
sfte for more than 28 consecutive davs,
Where taking clace in 2 bullding or other structure please tick as appropriate {Indoars may include a teng).
For exampls the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, foi example
{but not excluslvely} whather or not music will o2 amplified or unamplifiad,
For example {but not axclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during the summar months,
For example (but not axcluslvely), where vou wish tha activity to go an longar on a carticular day a.g. Christmas
Eve,
Please give timings in 24 haur slock (2.9. 15.00) and cnly give detalls for the days of tha week whan you intznd the
premises to be used for the activity.
If you wish people t5 bz able to comsume alcohol on the premises, please tlck 'on the premises’. if You wlsh peopla
to be able to purchass aleohol to consume away from the premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish
people to be able to do both, pleass tick "both',
Please give Information about anything Intended to occur at the premises or ancillary o the use of the premises
which may glve rlss to concern in respect of children, ragardiess of whethar you Intend chilldren to have access to
the premises, for axample (but not exclushvaly) audlty or semi-nudity, fllms for restricted age graups o the
presence of gaming machines.
Please list nere steps you wlill take to promaote all four llcensing objectives togathaer,
The applicatlon form must be slgned.
An appllcant’s agant {for example solicitor} may sign the form on their behalf orovided that thay have actual
authority to do so.
Where there is mora than one applicant, each of the appilcants or their respactive agent must slgn the application
form.
This Is the address which w2 shall use to correspond with you about this application,

Pad
=3
£
4
€
@
U
0
<
=
=5
=5
U
=
e
]
.
<
(=5
b
<
=
U3
<
<
=y
I
iy
D
o
f: 4
u
®
>
=
E.i
o
E]
=
=
T
o)
o

ar whara the

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applicatlons from partnerships

which are not limited liabllity partnerships:

Allcence may not bz held by an individua! or an individual in a partnership who is resident In the UK who;

. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
» 's subject tc a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrylng an of = licensable
activity,

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will beceme invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate thet they have an entitlement ta work in the UK and are not subject to 3 condition
preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this
application copies or scanned coples of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Dacuments whick demonstrate entitiement to work In the UK

.

An expired or current passpart showing the holder, or a parson named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a
British citizen or a cltizen of the UK and Colonles having the right of abode in the UK {please see note below about
which sections of the Dasspart to copyl.
An expired or currant passport or national Identlty card showling the holder, or 2 person named in the passport as tha
child of the holder, Is a natienal of 2 European Economic Araa country or Switzeriand,

A Registration Certiflcate or document cartifylng permanent resldence Issued 2y tha Home Office t2 2 national of a
European Econemic Arsa COUNTrY or Switzerland,

A Permanent Resldence Card Issued by ths Homa Office to the family member of 2 national of a Eurspean Econemic
Arga country or Switzeriand.

A current Biometriz Immigration Document {Biometric Resldencs Permit} Issued by the Home Office to the holder
indlcating that the person named Is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UX, or has no time jimit an thelr stay in tha UK,
A current passport endorsed 1o show that the holder Is axempt from immigragion control, is allowead to stay
Indefinitely in the UK, nas the right of abode in the UK, or has no tima limit on their stay in the UK.

or
ed

Converted to Word by
John Gaunt & Partners ‘=

Licensing Sollcitors



Acurrent immlgraclion oLUMma the holder with an andorsamen: indicating
tnat the named pe i dto s ima limit on their stay In the UK, when

" and

produced In combination with an off 3 permanaint Natlonal Insurance rumi
thelr nams issyed oy 2 Government AJENCY or 3 oravicus 2muploye
A full birth or adogtion cortificats ssued in the UK which includss name(s) of 2t least one of the holder's Darents
ar adogtive parents, when produced in combination with an offlelal docummant glving the person's permanant
National Insurancs number and their name issued DY 3 FOvarnment agancy or a oravious amployer,

A birth ar adootion cartificate lasued 1A the Channel Islands, the Isi2 of Man or Iraland when produced in
combination with an officlal document giving the On's parmanent Natlonal Insurancs number and their name
Issuzd by 3 Governmant 3gRNCY O 3 previous amj
A certificate of ragistration or naturalisation as a Bri;
document giving the oerson’s permanent Natlonal In
Or a previous employer,

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder 15 sllowed to stay In the UK and is currently allowed to WOr
and Is not subject to 5 condltlon pravanting the holder fram dolng work relating to the carrying on of 2 licansaple
activity,

A current Biometric Immigration Socument {Biometric Residence Permit) Issusd by the Homea Offlca to the no
which indlcates that the namad person can currantly stayv in the UK and is allowed Lo work relation to the CAMTYIng on
of 3 licensable actlvity,

A current Rasldence Card issued by the Home Office o a DErson who is not a natlonal of a European Economic Araa
state or Switzerland but who Is 3 famlly member of such 2 national or who has derivatlve rights or resldenca.

A current immigration Status Document fontaining a ohotagraph Issuad Dy the Homa Offlce to the holder with an
endorsementindicating that the named person may stay In the UK, and Is allowad to wori and s not subjact to a
conditlon sraventing the nolder fram doing work relating to tha carrying on of a licensable activity when produced in
combination with an official documant glving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and thelr nama
issued by a Government agency or 4 previous emplavar

A Cartificate of Apolication, less than 6 months old, issuzd by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or 18/
af the Immigration (Europzan Sconomic Area) Regulatlons 2005, te a person wh is not a Aational of 3 European
onomic Area state or Switzarland out wha is a family mamber of such 3 naticnal or who has derivative rights of
rasidenca.

Reasonanle avldenca that the person has an outstanding apolication to vary their pRrmission to De in the UX with
the Home Office such as the Home Offlea acknowledgament lattar or orouf of postage evidence, or raasonapia
avidenca that the persan nas an appeal or administrative raview pending on an immlgration decision, suich as an
appeal ar administrative reyiay refarance number
Re2asonavle evidence that a persan who is not a national of a European Zconoimic Area state or Switzerland but who
is a family member of such a naticnal or wWha has derivative rlghts of residence In 2xercising traaty rights in the UK

[=]
=)
e
34

ial

Z2n, when produced In cambination with an offi

surance number 2nd their name issuad oy 3 Governmant agency

ider

including: -
. evidance of the applicant’s own idantity - such as a nassport,
» avidence of their ralationship with the ropean Economic Arga family mamber - 2.9, A marriage
certiflcate, civil partnersnly certlficate or birth certi cate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or

i5 one of the following if thay have been In the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) wWorking e.g. 2mployment contract, wage slips, latter from tha employer,
(1} self-employed a.q. contra invoices, or audited accounts with 3 bank,
(i) studying 2.9, letter from tha school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(v} seif-sufficlent =.g. bank statements.

Famlly members of European Economic Area natlonals who ara studying ar financiaily indapendent must also previde evidence

that the Europsan Economic Arsa natfonal and any family membs
Include a private medical insuranca policy, an EHIC card or 3n S1,

rs hold comprahansive sickness insuranca in the UK. This can
S2 or 33 form,

Orlginal documents must not be sent to licensing authorRties, If the document copled is a PASSNOrt, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(1) any page containing the holder’s personal datails Including nationality;

{1i) any page containing the holder's ohotograpn;

() any page containing the holder’s signature;

{iv) any page contalning the date of explry; and

(v} any page containing Information Indicating the hoider has permission to enter or remaln in the UK and Is permitted to

If the document Is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be providad,

Your right to work will he checked as part of your licensing application and thig could Invalve us chacking
status with the Home Office, We may stherwise shara Information with the Home Office, Your ileanca apaol

YOur immigration
Ication will not be

erminec until you have compliad with zhis guidanca.

rtad to Ward by

nt 3 Partnars 16
Soliciters

| Page 29



EYE0g:; siwog

Bunsix3g sy uejd 100|4 punoig

Y 5961 ONLLSIXE SV NY1d HOO ANNOYD
Mol ON Swpvi MmO 50 ——
w Q343348 'a¥0N TIv$31003 €82
o s 1oa0ua
0zoz Ane £VO0LL HYWILNE NP SW
aiva Fiv froes

wuely adig -

NOLJNOSEA QIO NN v woIsUY

NOILVINAOANI 04 a3anssi

Jaysinbunx3 an -

Ol

Auadolid
JnoqybiaN

Page 30

WIIGES X wwosoy

Buinjaysg
T I
Bunpeys mmN:_Zo eUE wwige. x wwogse

abpuy ﬁ
WWOgS X WwQ9os

Buiajpys

wwegy X wwse/9 _H Jaunod)

WGy X wwigiel
Buiajsys

wwogg

wuwigzg x wuwipgg)
19z9914

wiwigg . X wwigl gy X wwooz)
abpug 18zaalyg

WIWGEE X WWGEST
abpli4

Auadouyd
inoqybilaN




Schedule 11
Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

I, Sina Jodaneh of | NG |- by confirm that I give my consent

to be specified as the designated premises supervisor in relation to the application for a new
premises licence by Sina Jodaneh relating to a premises licence for 283 Ecclesall Road,
Sheffield, S11 8NX and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this
application made by Sina Jodaneh concerning the supply of alcohol at 283 Ecclesall Road,
Sheffield, S11 8NX.

I also confirm that I am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for, intend to
apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which I set out below.

Personal Licence number: 2100158LAPER

Personal Licence issuing authority: Bromley

Date of birth: N

Place of birth: Gonbade Kavoos, Iran
Nationality: British

Signed: ...........

Name: Sina Jodaneh

Dated: 15/07 /2021 cnviuiiinmrnncinnnannrunnnunnrannsnnsssnrannrannsananannnansranrrnnnsae

Page 31



5 S\

r]‘]]:S p\.(.; '-i-\’-ﬁi_/'\_?ﬁ?:/'?__—,. TN TN N i g O
, At it o KVEDFOR OFFICIAL OBSER G ons
CETTE PAGE EST RESERVEE Aty OBSERVATIONS O ;-rrﬁ'l_:‘;':l.l”.)m

e Ccang ”

®THERE ARE Ng OFFICT : sepesag
1 IAL OBSE N4

9ﬁ¢3$ﬂnkﬁﬁaaaqwgaqa3¢Q$ “ERVATIONSe

*ﬂumuppmuehmﬁhmu

ey

e . -5
X A 4 .
=d § T . E

e e e il e, N L
LENER IS B Dong CIMAAT BT ALIC Arsts MNO L L AT TS LA E b T

iR

JODANEH e
SINA
BRITISH CITIZEN i

b

_; e M GONBADE KAVOO0S
21 APR JAVR 15 1PS

:ali.H\?'x]|..I12%‘ﬂA?;iiﬁ?'35 ' it

-




Appendix ‘B’

Objection:
1 x Local Resident

Page 33



Jaxne Gough (CEX)

From: licensingservice
Subject: FW: 283 Ecclesall Road
From:

Sent: 09 August 2021 15:28
To: licensingservice <licensingservice @sheffield.gov.uk>
Subject: 283 Ecclesall Road

Licence application for 283 Ecclesall Road

Alcohol off Sat 0600 — 0400; Sun 0600 -0300; Late night refreshment Mon - Sat 23.00 — 0400;
Sun 23.00 - 0300

| write on behalf of the members of the Botanical Gate Community Association, representing
residents in Khartoum, Thompson, Wadbrough and Walton Roads.

These premises are about 250m along the Ecclesall Road from the ends of our streets. Noise in
the Ecclesall Road travels up our roads and others in the vicinity. We already experience the
public nuisance of noise and litter as groups of students and others return to their homes in this
area after nights out in the city centre. We accept a certain amount of noise of all kinds from
Ecclesall Road during the day. Later in the evening when that ambient noise is much less the
effect of voices is much greater. By 0400 the road is almost silent.

The market for alcohol sales after midnight is for those who have already been drinking at city
centre locations and wish to continue their drinking whilst they walk home and within their home.
Their social inhibitions will be further relaxed by more drinking, leading to an unacceptable
increase in the public nuisance experienced by local residents. Whilst 0400 trading may be
acceptable in the city centre it is wholly unacceptable this close to residential streets.

We urge the Committee to reject this and any other application to allow alcohol sales in the
Ecclesall Road after 23.30
Michael West

i

iz « ity ac 1 phankad Tar vimicae o A VY antioiriig amParne
a AVG ['his email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.

S
LACLEE

Page 34



Appendix ‘C’

Hearing Regulations, Notices, Procedure

Page 35



LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield

City Council

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Premises Licence Application

Mr Mike West
On behalf of Botanical Gate Community Association

Sent via email: | N

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 16 °f July 2021, received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

283 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8NX (fka 7 Hills)

During the consultation period, the Council received a representation from the following
interested party:

¢ 1 x Local Resident

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the representation will be considered at a hearing
to be held at Sheffield Town Hall (room TBC) on 7t September 2021 at 10am; following
which the Council will issue a notice of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representation which has been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) The representation you have made with reference to these particular premises and the
four core objectives.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your
representations.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

PLEASE NOTE:

In order to ensure safe access and to protect all attendees, you will be required to wear a face
covering (unless you have an exemption) at all times within the venue.

It is also recommended that you undertake a Covid-19 Rapid Lateral Flow Test within two days
of the meeting. You can order tests online to be delivered to your home address, or you can
collect tests from a local pharmacy or from the English Institute of Sport, Coleridge Road,
Sheffield S9 SDA. Further details of these tests and how to obtain them can be accessed here
- Order coronavirus (COVID-19) rapid lateral flow tests - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk).

Dated: 18" August 2021
Signed: Jayne Gough

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer

Piease address any communications to: Licensing ServicpShefﬁeld §%Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road
Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.qov.uk - Ag€




LICENSING ACT 2003 Sheffield
City Council

Notice of hearing of representations
in respect of the following application:
LAO3 Premises Licence Application

Mr Sina Jodaneh
c/o Patrick Robson -

Sent via email: probson@iohn-gaunt.co.uk

The Sheffield City Council being the licensing authority, on the 16! of July 2021, received an
application in respect of the premises known as;

283 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8NX (fka 7 Hills)

During the consultation period, the Council received a representation from the following
interested party:

¢ 1 x Local Resident

on the likely effect of this application on the promotion of the licensing objectives, should it be
granted.

The Council now GIVES YOU NOTICE that the representation will be considered at a hearing
to be held at Sheffield Town Hall (room TBC) on 7" September 2021 at 10am; following
which the Council will issue a notice of determination of the application.

The documents which accompany this notice are the relevant representation which has been
made, as defined in Section 35(5) of the Act.

The particular points on which the Council considers that it will want clarification at the hearing
from a party are as follows:

1) Your response to the representation made, upon which you may ask and be asked
questions by the parties to the hearing.

2) You may also be asked questions by the parties to the hearing, relating to your application
for a licence.

Please complete the attached form LAR1 and return it to: Licensing Service, Sheffield City
Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD within five (5)
working days before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

PLEASE NOTE:

In order to ensure safe access and to protect all attendees, you will be required to wear a face
covering (unless you have an exemption) at all times within the venue.

It is also recommended that you undertake a Covid-19 Rapid Lateral Flow Test within two days
of the meeting. You can order tests online to be delivered to your home address, or you can
collect tests from a local pharmacy or from the English Institute of Sport, Coleridge Road,
Sheffield S9 5DA. Further details of these tests and how to obtain them can be accessed here
- Order coronavirus (COVID-19) rapid lateral flow tests - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk).

Dated: 18" August 2021
Signed: Jayne Gough

The officer appointed for this purpose
Licensing Strategy and Policy Officer
Please address any communications to: Licensing Service, Sheffield Cit ncil, Block C Staniforth Road Depot Staniforth Road

Sheffield S9 3HD. licensingservice@sheffield.qov.uk age




NOTES
Right of attendance, assistance and representation

15.  Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25, a party may attend the hearing and may be assisted
or represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified.

Representations and supporting information

16.  Atthe hearing a party shall be entitled to —

(a) in response to a point upon which the authority has given notice to a party that it will
want clarification under regulation 7(1)(d), give further information in support of their
application, representations or notice (as applicable),

(b) if given permission by the authority, question any other party; and

(c) address the authority

Failure of parties to attend the hearing

20. — (1) If a party has informed the authority that he does not intend to attend or be represented

at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

(2) If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the

authority may:—
(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the hearing to
a specified date, or

(b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence.

(3) Where the authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the authority shall
consider at the hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.

(4) Where the authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must forthwith notify
the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Procedure at hearing

21.  Subject to the provisions of the Regulations, the authority shall determine the procedure
to be followed at the hearing.

22. At the beginning of the hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the procedure
which it proposes to follow at the hearing and shall consider any request made by a party
under regulation 8(2) for permission for another person to appear at the hearing, such
permission shall not be unreasonably withheld.

23. A hearing shall take the form of a discussion led by the authority and cross-examination
shall not be permitted unless the authority considers that cross-examination is required
for it to consider the representations, application or notice as the case may require.

24.  The authority must allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to exercise
their rights provided for at regulation 16.

25.  The authority may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion is
behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may —
(a) refuse to permit that person to return, or
(b) permit him to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify,
but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the authority in writing
any information which they would have been entitled to give orally had they not been
required to leave.

Page 38



LICENSING ACT 2003

Form LAR 1
Regulation 8

Notice of actions following receipt of notice of hearing

To Licensing Service,
Sheffield City Council
Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffield
S$9 3HD

I Sina Jodaneh, c/o Patrick Robson of John Gaunt & Partners

hereby confirm that | have received the Notice of Hearing dated 18" August 2021 and notify

you as follows (please complete):

[ 1 Ilintend to attend the hearing at Sheffield Town Hall on 7t" September 2021 at

10am.

[ 1 Idonotintend to attend the hearing.

[ 1 |lintend to be represented atthe hearingby: ................. ...

[ 1 |considerthe hearing to be unnecessary because: .................................oiinll

[ 1 Ilrequestthat........ ... ... should appear at the
hearing and set out below the point or points on which this person may be able to
assist the authority in relation to this application, representations or notice of the
party making the request.

Please see Regulation 8 overleaf

Please complete this form and return it to:
Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD.

licensingservice@sheffield. gov.uk

Page 39



Regulation 8

(1) A party shall give to the authority within the period of time provided for in the
following provisions of this regulation a notice stating —

(a) whether he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing;
(b) whether he considers a hearing to be unnecessary

(2) In a case where a party wishes any other person (other than the person he intends
to represent him at the hearing) to appear at the hearing, the notice referred to in
paragraph (1) shall contain a request for permission for such other person to
appear at the hearing accompanied by details of the name of that person and a
brief description of the point or points on which that person may be able to assist

the authority in relation to the application, representations or notice of the party
making the request.

(3) In the case of a hearing under —

(a) section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim authority notice following police
objection), or

(b) section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following police objection to temporary
event notice),

the party shall give the notice no later than one working day before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

(4) In the case of a hearing under —
(@) section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence following closure order),
(b) paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application for
conversion of existing licence), paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8

(determination of application for conversion of existing club certificate)

(c) paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 (determination of application by holder
of justices’ licence for grant of personal licence),

the party shall give the notice no later than two working days before the day or the first
day on which the hearing is to be held.

(5) In any other case, the party shall give the notice no later than five working days
before the day or the first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 40



Licensing Act 2003 — Hearing Procedure — Requlation 7 (1)

This procedure has been drawn up in accordance with the Licensing Act
2003 to assist those parties attending Licensing Committee hearings.

1. The hearing before the Council is Quasi Judicial.

2. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to
introduce themselves.

3. The Chair will ask the applicants to formally introduce themselves.
4. The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.
5. Hearing Procedure:-

(@)  The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

(b)  Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the
applicant.

(c) The Licensing Officer will introduce in turn representatives for the Responsible
Authority and Interested Parties who will be asked to detail their relevant
representations.

(d) Members may ask questions of those parties

(e)  With the leave of the Chair the applicant or his representative may cross
examine the representatives of the Responsible Authorities and Interested
Parties.

) The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) will then be asked
to:-

(i) detail the application;
(ii) provide clarification on the application and respond to the representations
made.

(@)  The applicant/licensee (or his/her nominated representative) may then be asked
questions by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other parties
present.

(h)  The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application.

(i) The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

() There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and
consider the application.

6. The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there under.

NB: 1) At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in open
session or in private.

2) The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with the
Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - 283 Ecclesall Road, Sheffield, S11 8NX

